Jeremy Ellingson

Owner / COO



Contact

Overview

56113 State Hwy 56 West Concord, MN 55985 507-527-2294 (w) 507-259-6893 (c) jellingson@ellingsoncompanies.com Mr. Ellingson has been involved in the Agriculture and Construction industry for over 30 years. Ellingson started in the business as a laborer and progressed through the ranks of Operator, Foreman, Survey Manager, Project Manager, General Manager and getting promoted to COO in 2008. In his current role Mr. Ellingson is responsible for leading the strategy, management, and future growth at Ellingson.

Mr. Ellingson also has a passion for technology and has the Ellingson team working on several different tech projects to help change the way Agricultural Water Management and Construction are supported and delivered.

Education

Experience

Dale Carnegie Leadership FMI Construction Leadership Servant Leadership FMI Advanced Project Management Strength Finders April 2008-Present
Chief Operating Officer • Ellingson

Jan. 2002-2008 General Manager • Ellingson

Key Skills

Operations
Project Management
Technology
Business Development
Problem-solving

*Jan.*1999 - 2002 Survey Dept. Manager • Ellingson

- Overseeing company operations, project timelines, business developments, and employee productivity while building a highly inclusive culture to ensure team members thrive
- Measuring and analyzing current revenue streams, offerings, and relationships to optimize business growth and revenue strategy
- Developing actionable business strategies, objectives, and plans that ensure alignment with short and long-term objectives developed in tandem with the CEO
- Implementing financial procedures and organizational policies and programs to drive the company's operating capabilities to surpass the industry average